MINUTES OF A CUB LEADER MEETING

HELD ON 10th MAY 2011 AT DHQ

PRESENT: Craig Graham and Judith Hunter 16th Lancaster McClean, Julie & Emma Pearce Slyne with Hest, Helen Plumb Caton Church Mariet Allen 5th Lancaster and Pat Armstrong ADC.

APOLOGIES: Lindsey Trimnell Forton, Jonathan Liver 16th Lancaster Rowallan, Mike Woods 53rd Lancaster, Lee Lace 23rd Lancaster, Theresa Higginson 33rd Lancaster.

SAFEGUARDING EVENING - takes place on 19th May, contact Carolyn Blythe for a place on <u>blythcarolyn@gmail.com</u>

CUB CHALLENGE DAY - 15th May at Littledale. We now have 13 packs taking part. Groups attending so far are: Caton, Forton, 16th Lancaster MaClean and Rowallan, 53rd Lancaster, Slyne with Hest, 23rd Lancaster, Hornby and 5th Lancaster.

CAMP DATES - I need dates when your Pack will be on camp. Please email me soon.

PROGRAMMES- can I have new ones for next term. I again tried to visit packs but everybody was out. It helps me enormously if I know where you are.

Gift Aid – this was discussed at the last meeting, has anyone taken up on this?

SILVER AWARD CEREMONIES - Pat A and Helen Plumb will get together and organise this sometime September/October at Caton Church Hall. Please let me have details of Cubs wishing to attend.

Welcome packs – Did your Pack take this up after the discussion at the last meeting. It could save a lot of time and heartache.

NEW DISTRICT DIRECTORY this is out now in a new format for you to download at <u>www.lonsdalescouts.org.uk</u>

FESTIVAL OF SCOUTING - took place last Sunday 8th May. A bit damp at times but a very worthwhile day. Bases included **A Gyroscope, Sumo Wrestling, Face Painting, craft stalls, monster making, spiders web and blind trail, bottle rockets, Balisters, flying things, Popcorn, Campfire Songs. If you didn't attend you missed a good day. LOOK AT THE GREAT PICTURES ON LONSDALES WEBSITE PRODUCED BY SARAH CRUICKSHANK**

District AGM – is to be held in Lancaster Town Hall on 6th July and a presentation of the Nepal trip will be shown. We have a new President – Susan Reynolds of Leighton Hall, she has been invited to Festival of Scouting as well as the AGM. We are hoping to say our Thank you to Peter Hewitt our retiring President at AGM.

LITTLEDALE OPEN DAY – 25th June 2011 from 10.00am. Please register with Kevin Green (848192) or Arthur Griffin (36687) if you wish to take your Pack. Free Archery, Free Shooting, use of Assault Course, Barbecue. Also **FREE CAMPING GIVEAWAYS** (tents, cooking utensils etc from 2.00pm). Book now to avoid disappointment.

VALIDATIONS does your training need validating; get in touch now if this is so.

GANG SHOW - meetings will start very soon, please get your ideas ready to bring.

CUB GLOBAL CONSERVATION DAY - on 11th June 2011 at Waddecar. Are any Packs attending?

CROSS BAY WALK - this has been re-scheduled for Sunday 12th June 2011.

WORLD WIDE WADDECAR – 2^{nd} July a Fun Day for Cubs and Beavers. Lonsdale Cubs and Beavers are doing Mexico as their base, with food and crafts connected to them. Come along and have a good day out.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: 13th June 2011 at 7.30pm at DHQ

DIARY DATES:

CUB CHALLENGE	15th May 2011 at Littledale Scout Camp
SAFEGUARDING	19 th May at DHQ
COUNTY CUB CHALLENGE	22 nd May 2011 at Waddecar
GLOBAL CONSERVATION DAY	11^{TH} June at Waddecar
CROSS BAY WALK	12 th June 2011
CUB LEADER MEETING	13 th June DHQ 7.30pm
LITTLEDALE OPEN DAY	25 [™] June from 10.00am
WORLD WIDE WADDECAR	2 nd July 2011 at Waddecar
CUB LEADER MEETING	11 th July at DHQ 7.30pm
OUTWARD BOUND DAY	24 th September at Great Towers
GANG SHOW	November 2011